
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO: HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

James Hartshorne, Chair 
Dale Villiard 
Sarah Burger 
Brian Enochs 
Tom Flader 
Les Galo 
Mike Kollman 

 
FROM: Wil Richardson, Planner 
 
DATE: July 17, 2025 
 
RE: Materials for the Historic Preservation Commission Meeting 
 on Monday, July 21, 2025 
  
 
The following is the list of cases scheduled for the Historic Preservation Commission meeting on 
Monday, June 21, 2025. The meeting will be held in the Board Room of the Village Hall at 118 
W. Cook Avenue, Libertyville, IL. If you should have any questions or comments regarding any 
of the items below, please feel free to contact me at (847) 918-2028. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
HPC 25-06 
114 E Cook Ave 
 

Applicant: Kelli Levy and Laura Ripes, Authorized Agent for Dustin Decker, 
Property Owner 

 
Tenant: Le Laurelli 

 
Request: Building Facades 

 
Appearance Code/ 
Zoning Issues: None. 

 
            Staff Comments: Staff understands that the applicant may temporarily paint the 

entrance door to match the proposed trim color but ultimately 
intends to replace it with a glass door to improve visibility into the 
store. 

 
            Required Action:         The Historic Preservation Commission shall forward a 
                                                recommendation to the Village Board of Trustees 
 


